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Recommendation:  THAT the Magnetawan Cemetery Board receives and approves this report.   
 
Background: 
At the intersection of Nipissing Road and Midlothian Road, winter road maintenance has resulted 
in an approximately 100ft (10 - 10ft sections non-consecutive) of damage to the existing chain 
link fence on the Midlothian Road side. The Parks and Maintenance Staff temporarily repaired 
the fence while seeking out contractors to make permanent repair.  Through discussions with 
fence contractors Staff have learned green chain link fence is ‘difficult’ to locate; galvanized steel 
or black are the options available for new fencing.   
 
Evaluation: 
The existing fence has been in place for a number of years and with the years the age and 
deterioration of the fence is showing.  Posts, caps and other hardware as seen in the attached 
photos are not in ideal condition.  The option to replace only the damaged chain link fence will 
leave the posts, caps and hardware in place, resulting in an unappealing blend of old and new.   
 
In speaking with the Parks and Maintenance Manager, the chain link fence creates maintenance 
challenges as it is difficult to trim grass around and under the existing fence without contentiously 
damaging trimers.  Removal of the fence in its entirety would address the challenges of 
maintenance. To this effect, the Parks and Maintenance Manager suggests the fence be removed 
entirely.  
 
Financial Implications: 
Within the 2024 budget, Council approved $7000 to repair the damaged portions of the fence.   
 
Staff has learned from a fence installation company that a reasonable replacement price, 
including material and labour for chain link fence, is $70.00 per foot.  The option to replace the 
100ft of non-consecutive fencing is estimated at $1000+, however a small section such as this 
may be difficult to acquire a contractor. This option would incorporate new and old fencing.    
 
Alternately, the replacement of the entire 430ft of fencing on Midlothian Road would be 
estimated at $30,000+, which is not captured in the 2024 approved budget. Should this be the 
preferred option, the Board could consider making a recommendation to Council that the 
required funds be included in the 2025 budget deliberations. 
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An additional option for consideration is the removal of the existing fence along Midlothian Road 
as an initial step.  The gaps within the natural pine tree boarder could be planted with native 
shrubs or perennials, that would provide a visual continuation of a natural board. 
 
Options: 

1) Remain status quo; 
2) Replace the damaged existing fence sections (non-continuous) with new chain link 

fence in either galvanised steel or black;  
3) Replace approximately 430 feet of fencing on Midlothian Road in 2025 (if approved 

by Council);  
4) Remove existing fence on Midlothian Road in its entirety adding in specific areas 

additional shrubs or perennials to continue the existing natural boarder while 
adhering to the approved 2024 budget; 

5) Remove existing fence. 
 
Conclusion: 
Under legislation there is no requirement known to Staff that dictates the requirement of a 
barrier around cemeteries. Traditionally, fences were erected around cemeteries to deter 
wandering livestock that could damage headstones and/or graves.  Staff is unaware of any 
intentional damage caused by livestock or persons to headstones or grave.   
 
Spence Cemetery currently has a natural board around the cemetery consisting of mature pine 
trees with a few sections that would benefit from additional complementary planting. Removing 
the fence entirely will eliminate ongoing maintenance of the fence while also eliminating damage 
to Parks and Maintenance equipment. For these reasons Staff recommend removing the 
Midlothian Road fence in its entirety adding complementary planting to fill any gaps within the 
existing natural boarder.  
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Erica Kellogg 

Secretary – Cemetery Board 



 



 

  



 

 

 


